

Isobel Dungey

Interior Designer



I am a hard-working and motivated student, dedicated to my work and studies. I aim to achieve the highest grades and best outcomes possible in all areas of my degree and beyond. I am a good listener and team worker which has given me valuable skills throughout my course and work experience so far.

Experience

Designer and Deputy Project Manager - The Origin

July 2020 - June 2021

Working with artist Ben Judd, myself and a small group of student colleagues are designing a community focused boat interior and a multi-functional exterior platform on top of it for public use.

Student Course Representative - Kingston University

September 2020 - May 2021

My role involves representing fellow students views and issues relating our studies when communicating with tutors and higher up members of the art school.

Workshop - Susan Minter Design

May - September 2020/July 2019

The workshop allowed me to create a project focusing on lighting, colour and overall experience inside a space by providing a brief based on the discovery of ways in which we prefer to work as a designer.

Work Experience - Royal Opera House

June 2017

I worked with the set design team for two days learning how to create scale set models and I designed a prop used in the Jette Parker Young Artist Programme.

Work Experience - In-toto Kitchens

July 2017

I was assigned the tasks of creating a materials and styling board as well as measuring some of the showroom kitchens. This gave me a better understanding of design processes.

Previous Employment:

Teaching Assistant - Susan Handy School of Dance

2013-2018

Awards

Lynne Holland Award for Interior Design

2019

Kingston University

- One of only 5 recipients on the course

Dave Weston Service Award

2018

Vyners School

John Miles Service Award

2016

Vyners School

Modern Dance

2017 Grade 5

Merit

ABRSM - Flute

2016 Grade 5

Passed

First Aid Course

2015

Passed

Trinity Guild - Piano

2014 Grade 3

Level 1 Award

Cecchetti Ballet

2014 Standard 6

Merit

Achievements

- I was selected to be a Year 11 prefect and council representative, Year 12 leader and mentor. My encouragement of school rules through team-work, alongside raising money for several charities including the British Heart Foundation helped me to receive 2 service awards for dedication to the school.
- In school I was a member of multiple musical extra-curricular groups including senior choir and orchestra. With the senior choir I sang at the Royal Albert Hall and went on tour to France in 2014. In summer 2019 I went back and performed with the concert band on a tour to northern Italy where we held several concerts.
- I am very reliable and conscientious as demonstrated by these activities and my attainment of the Duke of Edinburgh Bronze Award in 2015.

Interests

Visiting Museum and Gallery Exhibitions - Music - Drawing/Crafts - Walks - Travelling - Dance - Documentaries/Series - Trying New Activities

Mobile Number:
+44 (0)771 397 8363

Email:
isobel.dungey@gmail.com

Software and Strengths:

Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe InDesign



Vectorworks



Microsoft Word



Microsoft Excel



Microsoft PowerPoint



Sketching
Project Management
Team-work
Leadership
Problem Solving
Model Making
Researching
Adaptability
Willingness to Learn

Education:

Interior Design BA (Hons)
Kingston University
2018-Present

Vyners School
2011-2018

A-LEVELS
Fine Art
Mathematics
Chemistry

GCSEs
1 A* in Fine Art
7 A's
2 B's

References are available upon request